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21 August 2013 Reg No. P0447-01

Re: Request for a review of an existing IPPC licence

Dear Mr McGrath
| refer to your request to the Agency received on 27/07/2011, for a review of your existing licence.

| am to advise that, in light of the fact that your licence was technically amended on 04/02/2013, the
Agency does not consider that your licence, as amended, requires a review at this time.

Yours sincerely

Ana Bolger

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




